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5/8/70

#r., Burke Marsiosll
0ld Nrehard Road

Dear Mr. Marshall,

Wers I your enemy, or if I bore you eny 1ll will, low I would welcome
your latter of the 30th. Instead, however, I grieve for the family taat has
entrusted ite homor in its beresvemecnt to 8 men so mach a lemming. I do not
recsl]l having made sny demsnd upon you, end L de recall spending michk time
writing you and making offers (not one of which you Rave accepied), &3 no
possible profit %o myself, sc that you may yot save yourself, so tust tos day
will not come when you will find i% impossible to live with what you have done
with tie responsibilities you heve sccepted - smnd to yourself.

Perhaps 1t is the greastest trogedy thel smong all those he touched W th
greatness, the late President had no Blondel.

Long a@o I realized that in some vways all I will be able to do is
leave @ record. As my conespt of uy obligstions require of me the imporerisbment
concomittent to it, so also does it roguire of me thot I give each man involwved
tc mais bis o#n record, of whatever character it wey be. In my view, feirness %o
those who msy be insocent, tie hatlonal Bemer and history demend this,

You pretemd it 42 your purpose "to prevent undignified or sensational
reproduction” of the materlals eene of which yom must understund you exercise no
legal rights over. In immediote questlon are tho shirt end tie. All I have sough®
is pictures of the most minute sreas of the ghirt an? tis that sro demaged, end
ny letters could not be more specific in seying everything else can be cropped oute.
Unless you define "undignified and semsationsl™ %o mean $ruthful representation,
your letter is witbout meaning. Or, more accurately, it says you will permit only
what csn heve mp other then "undignified and sensational® use, no other kind, of
these ploctures.

In 21l your greet legal wisdom, has it never oecurred to you that if the
existing pictures showed anything, the Archdvist would heve had no occasion to have
eny others made?

511 I went is to be able to study the demsge %o the garments, not the
gore, The Archivist hss sent me more gore ghan I ssked for. I saked for enlarge-
ments of tie dsmege alone. He sent me both sides of CEZ94 (I did not seek the back),
CE395, and, wien for s long time I pressed him, mesningless enlargemsnt of both.
Becruse you pretend your purpose 1s to "prevent undignified er sensational use", 1
send them $o you herewith and defy you %o sdow me sny other use thst can b made
of theme I Will cot usc thése pictures, but L would like tiem returmed. And 1 iesue
you two other challemges: you find one word in the more then a million I heve
written on thias subject you can feel trests the Pp-aident or enything sbout bim in
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whet you can call either undignified or sensational; end you get the Archivist
to make for you those plctures of the damages to the garments I have nsked of
him, you study them, then you compere them with what he makes freely avsilabls
and decide for yourself which is undignified and semsational.

I ask further that you see 1f you cen find anything of evidentiary
value = a_n_z_;ﬁ_.l_l_:g other than gore - in the plctures of the shirt so freely
availsble, md I ask that you mask out of whatever pictures the Archivist
mokes all but the dsmage to the fabric and then tell me, @s & reasonable man
of at least aversge intelligence, that you find this in wiat I seek,

Then exsmine the pleture of the tie, the only one, and tell m that
you, o8 & lawyer presumeably possessed of at least rudimentary knowledge of
the slleged fact, see anything of evidentlary velue in 1it, There is no side
view. I have ssked end been refused one of the demage slone, Conceive of this-
no meeningful pileture of the fundamental evidence relating to $he murder of your
friend, your Presldent as well as mine,

Tha exhibit plctures were carefully staged by the FEI to hide any
evidence, emdi the meaningless testimony then was provided by the FEI. If pu
are content %o leave 1t this way, 1 am not.

Mor em I content, with my record, %o accept the gross personsl insult
in your letter and those of the Archivist, $nst I intend undignffied or sense-
tional reproduction. Until I can study the plcture 1 seek I have no way of now ng
whether or not I will want to reproduce them., Despite your and official encourage-
ment (and I en beginning to wonder if tnere is any seperation), I will not primt
those provided, for they are only wnat you =ay tiey sre not.

I have filed the first of a series of sults under the Freedom of
Informstion Act, The only reason i have not filed mere is that the govermment is
angeged in & systemstic, unseemly emd I think i1llegal effort to thwart them. HoW-
sver, I em content for the government to make its own record in this regerd, for
that, %too, will become & mettar of court record, snd there this clear departure
from the trensparent and expressed will of Congress will be duly recorded. It
will help, not hurt, establishment of truth, At some point I mey need & W tness
to offer & competent opinion on what ia "undigni fled”, what is "sensational”.

Ag I read your letter snd your record, you can oualify ss en expart.

If at any point you went to learn what you have dous and are dolnz %to
yourszelf end what to me would be cloas o sscred obligatioms, I will show you,
subject to the single restriction, you preserve the confidence I would be en-—
trusting to you. dine hes been an exhausting, impoverishing work end 1 would
preserve my work for myself and oy own interpretajlon and use.

Wi{th deepest regrets,
Sincerely,

CONFITENTIAL coples to
Bud, Dick, Gary, Paul
Howard
Harold Jeisberg




